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From: Barber, Phyllis

To: Anna Lawson
Subject: RE: Copyright Permissions Request
Date: 26 November 2013 15:00:44

Dear Ms. Lawson:

The Transportation Research Board grants permission to you, on behalf of Dr. Erel
Avineri, to post on the University of the West of England institutional repository, the
article, “Application Area 2: Travel Demand Modeling: Travel Behavior Research,” by E.
Avineri; and the article, “Thoughts on the Future of Artificial Intelligence and
Transportation,” by M. Abbas, E. Avineri, R. Fries, S. Ishak, M. Jha, S. Kikuchi, F. Liu,
E. Praveen, Y. Qi, K. Sanford-Bernhardt, N. Saunier, G. Spring, R. Venkatanarayama, B.
Williams, and Y. Zhang, as long as the articles includes a link to the TRB Publications

Index (http://pubsindex.trb.org).

1. The citation should include the following information:

From Transportation Research Circular E-C168: Artificial Intelligence
Applications to Critical Transportation Issues, pp. 77-85 and pp. 137-144.
Reproduced with permission of the Transportation Research Board.

2. None of this material may be presented to imply endorsement by TRB
of any product, method, practice, or policy.

Thank you for your request. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Javy Awan
Director of Publications
Transportation Research Board

Phyllis Barber

Transportation Research Board
Publications Office

202 334-2972 phone

202 334-3495 fax

pbarber@nas.edu

From: Houston, Russell

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 7:29 AM
To: 'anna.lawson@uwe.ac.uk’

Cc: Barber, Phyllis

Subject: Copyright Permissions Request

Anna,

Thank you for the note. By cc of my response, | am forwarding your inquiry to Ms. Phyllis Barber. Ms. Barber
directs TRB’s copyright permission activities and will be able to address your request.

I hope this is helpful.

Russell
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Russell Houston

Assistant Executive Director

Transportation Research Board of the National Academies
500 5th Street, NW | Washington, D.C. 20001
202-334-3252 | RHouston@nas.edu | www.TRB.org
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From: Houston, Russell

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 6:02 AM

To: Houston, Russell

Subject: A General Questions from the Contact Us portion of the website

A new form has been submitted.Captcha:

Email: anna.lawson@uwe.ac.uk

Comments: | am contacting you on behalf of Dr Erel Avineri who is a contributing
author to one of your journals. Dr Avineri is a member of staff here at the University of
the West of England (UWE) and would like to deposit the full text of the following article
from transportation Research Circular in the University's institutional repository. Dr
Avineri has authorised me to do this on her behalf and to contact you to seek permission
to do this. Article: Abbas, M., Avineri, E., Fries, R., Ishak, S., Jha, M., Kikuchi, S., Liu,
F., Praveen, E., Qi, Y., Sanford-Bernhardt, K., Saunier, N., Spring, G., Venkatanarayama,
R., Williams, B. and Zhang, Y. (2012) Thoughts on the future of artificial intelligence and
transportation. Transportation Research Circular, E-C168. pp. 137-144. The institutional
repository is a not-for-profit service for our academic authors, providing access to the
full-text of their publications. Full bibliographic details are given for each article,
including the journal of original publication, etc. | would be grateful if you could contact
me to give your permission for including this article and to pass on any conditions that
are associated. Thank you for your attention with this and | look forward to hearing from
you.

Name: Anna Lawson
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